Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 28TH FEBRUARY, 2011 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

T Grayshon - Morley South;
G Hussain - Roundhay;
V Morgan - Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Chief
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours
before the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Morley North;

Gipton and
Harehills;

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are reminded to declare any interests at
the start of the hearing on each application for the
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members
Code of conduct

HEARINGS

"TESCO" - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF
A PREMISES LICENCE FOR TESCO, ELLAND
ROAD, CHURWELL, MORLEY, LEEDS LS27
7B

To consider the report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Corporate Governance) on an
application for the grant of a premises licence in
respect of premises trading as Tesco, Elland Road,
Churwell

(Report attached)

"WORLD FOODS" - APPLICATION FOR THE
GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT
OF WORLD FOODS, 272 HAREHILLS LANE,
HAREHILLS LEEDS LS9 7BD

To consider the report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Corporate Governance) on an
application for the grant of a premises licence in
respect of premises trading as World Foods,
Harehills

(Report attached)

33 -
54



Agenda ltem 6

Originator: Miss Victoria O'Brien

_--_ CITY COUNCIL Tel: 0113 2474095

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 28th February 2011

Subject: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Tesco, Elland
Road, Churwell, Morley, Leeds, LS27 7TB

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Morley North Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

~ | Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
{referred to in report)

Executive Summary

This report informs members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for
premises situated at Elland Road, Churwell, Morley, Leeds, LS27 7TB, trading as Tesco.

Please see paragraph 3.4 for timings of proposed activities and timings.

The responsible authorities are served with copies of the application by the applicant and
Ward Members have been notified of the application.

Page 1



1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

36

3.7

4.0

4.1

Purpose of this Report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a Premises Licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt to
representations.

History of Premises

This is the first application for a Premises Licence for these premises.

The Application

The applicant is Tesco Stores Ltd,

The location of the premises can be found on the map attached as Appendix A.

A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix B to this
report. For the assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

Proposed licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as follows:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours
Everyday 07:00 - 23:00

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section "P" of the application
form to promote the licensing objectives.

Relevant Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

e Leeds City Council Development Department

Members are invited to consider Appendix C of this report.

Phge 2



5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In the making of their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national
guidance and the council's licensing policy. Members will be aware they must also
have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear.

Options available to members

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

o Grant the application as requested.

) Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

) Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

o Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it
considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

Background Papers

o Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
. Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

Paae 3



‘ Appendix A_J

Leeds City Council

CITY COUNCIL ~ Entertainment Licensing

PREM/03000 - Tesco

Elland Road, Churwell, Morley, Leeds, LS27 7TB

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey's Digital Data with the
Permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Date: 07 February 2011
Majesty's Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead Scale: 11330
to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council 0.S. Licence No 100019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Page 4




SCANNED Append®

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the complsted form for your records.

I'We Tesco Stores Lid

{Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 befow {the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map fe

Tesco Stores Ltd
Elland Road
Churwell

Morley

Leeds

Post town West Yorkshire LS27 77B

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing cheque for £315.00 1o

Non-domestic rateable value of premises
cover fee

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals *

| please complete section (A)

b) a person ofher‘th‘énAéh ind"i\'fiijﬁé;lm*' o “§w T o
. i

X | please complete section (B)

I. as a limited company

...... ST S u.mwwi

it. as a partnership - . % i;l'éa‘sé cérrfbwlété‘seéltiohﬁm(ngjw
iii, as an unincorporated association or . {please complete section (B) ;
N é £3
E B . e e e e e e [ e e e e\ s o e mmin 22 et o i |
iv, other (for example a statutory corporation) : i please complete section (B) ]
i S s o u..m.,.g

c) arecognised club I | please complete section (B)
i

S e eemmme o SR + mmi o s wa i et 6w s et . bt S5 vt e e s i i

Page 5



* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

“ahealth service 'b‘omay' '

*

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a person who is regiétefed under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

the chief officer of police of a poiice force in Englahd

and Wales

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premlses for Ilcensable actlwtles or

statutory functlon or

please complete section {B)
p

please complete section (B)

BE
a
B
?

|
please complete section (B) [
!

. please compiete section (B) T

e+ s s e i o s e 2 2

Please tlck k yes |

a function dlscharged by virtue of Her Majesty s prerogatlvé - “ Wg WN Ml

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Other Title {for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Other Title {for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

lam 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current posta! address if
different from premises
address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 6



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Tesco Stores Ltd

Address

Tesco House
Delamare Road
Cheshunt
Waltham Cross
Herts

ENS8 95L

Registered number {(where applicable)
Company Number: 00519500

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) 01707 298345

E-mail address (optional) licensing.team@uk.tesco.com
PLEASE NOTE THIS EMAIL ADDRESS HAS RECENTLY CHANGED.

Page 7



Part 3 Operating Schedule

z Day As soon as possible

When do you want the premises licence to start? % \M:;rth 3
" “Day e

tf you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you - Month

want it to end? Year

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are made from the
supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expectédmtb)attend the b'r‘é)rhises at any one N ,,A
time, please state the number expected to attend. 7 S

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tlck yes
a) plays (|f ticklng yes, flII in box A) :
b) films (if tacklng yes, fl|| in box B)
c) indoor sporting events (|f tlcklng yes, f|II in box C) ;
boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fil
d) - : H
inbox D} o b .
e) live music (if ticking yes f|II in box E) ;
f) recorded music (|f tlckmg yes f||| in box F) e
R cmres o e J— onomn momn s mime wms L e e e e - o e bt S b < e |

g) perforrnances of dance (|f tlcklng yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within .

h) (e}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities: i

i) maklng music (|f tlckmg yes f||l in box [)

I} dancmg (if ticking yes, flll in box J)

Page 8



entertainment of a similar description to that falling
k) within (i) or (j)
(i ticking yes, il In box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) f |

e YO RIS TP RSP |

Supply of alcehel (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X E

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (pilease read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 9



B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 10




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4}

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 11



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please ] Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 13



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 14




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 15

11




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within {e), (f) or

(g)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors
ocutdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thurs State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), {f} or {g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (q)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 16



Provision of facilities for ] Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be

making music providing

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2} Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

13

Page 17




J

Provision of facilities for
dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance note | Indoors
2)

Qutdoors

Both

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

14

Page 18




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling withiniorj
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will
be providing

Day Start Finish 1 Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick {please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thurs State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j {please
read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 19




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

{please read guidance note 2)

Cutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

16

Page 20




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

(Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises
Off the X
premises
Both

Mon 0700 {2300

Tue oro0 | 2300

Wed 0700 2300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

N/A

Thur o700 {2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

=
n 0700 2300 N/A
Sat 0700 2300
Sun 0700 | 2300
. State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises

supervisor

Name Francesca Bullers

Address

23 Mortimer Terrace
Healey

Batley

West Yorkshire

Postcode | WF17 8BY

Personal Licence number {(if known) KMCPL2643

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Kirkiees Metropolitan Borough Council

17

Page 21




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

N/A
O

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public

Standard days and timings ] N/A

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 0700 | 2300

Tue 0700 {2300

Wed 10700 ]2300
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the

Thur 0700 2300 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Fri 0700 {2300

Sat 0700 | 2300

Sun 0700 {2300

18

Page 22




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We are a national retailer that sells alcohol as part of a broad offering of goods and services. We have
held off-licences in our stores for many years and are an approved British Institute of Inn-keeping
examination centre. We have written training policies and formal training programmes are in place, which
ensure our people are equipped to meet all licensing objectives. All training and revision/refresher
materials are reviewed regularly. All stores currently comply with our Think 25’ policy, this is brought to
customer's attention through point of sale material within the store. We take legal compliance very
seriously and in addition to local training we employ a centrai alcohol licensing compliance manager and
have a compliance committee.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop floor, including the
proposed area which will be used for beer and wine, should we be successful with our application.
Images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days and made available on enforcement request.
Ordinarily, @ member of the Management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open. A
person will have responsihility for the premises whilst the premises are open.

c) Public safety

A person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open. Management will be
trained to support the running of the premises including looking after our customers and staff. The store
will adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We intend to be an active member of the community.
We welcome the opportunity to liaise with Police and enforcement authorities should the need arise.

e} The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained and regularly refreshed in the corporate "Think 25’ Policy. Staff will be trained to
look at the customer and ‘Think 25’ when selling alcohol.

A till prompt will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of their responsibilities
including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18,

The store will display signage around the premises informing both staff and customers of our *Think 25’
policy on alcohol.

19

Page 23



B6/B1/2811 15:34 a1787238337 PAGE 82/82

Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

i | have enclpsed the plan of the premises . iX

11 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
] applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish 1o be premises
supervisor, if applicable
I undersiand that | must now advertise my application

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LLEVEL. 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Slgnature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature [an?
Date
Capacity Greg Bartley - Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant's selicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). if signing en behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

A

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Creg Bartley

Licenging Team, Tesco Stares Lid, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park

{ Post town Welwyn Post code AL7 1ZR
i Garden City
Telephone number (if any) § 01707 298348

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

licensing.team@uk,tescu.cog
Eﬁ i E'k’ a'ﬁf*%a‘és' RSTH

LIgENTES

‘8...-- auw a

06 JAM 28ii 20
(

Page 24 R%C%?fﬁ@




Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
| have enclosed the plan of the premises X
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity Greg Bartley - Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. {Please read guidance note 12). If signing on bebhalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 13}

Greg Bartley

Licensing Team, Tesco Stores Ltd, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park

Post town Welwyn Post code AL7 1ZR
Garden City
Telephone number (if any) l 01707 298348

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensing. team@uk.tesco.com

20

Page 25




Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohaol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example {but not exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you
wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anciliary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 26



_ T E?"H:D

Consent of individual to being specified as designated premises supervisor

L [Tramcescn Buoue
’ UmUeds

Ijs_e:%lﬂ‘qn;\sm of applicam]ﬂ _[Date of Birth] -2 - , q 6'-}—
of

23 ToRTiIMe TTErrACE

Hew e

Bureen

WNEST Yorksiee WFLT 3BT

[Insert full home address and postcode]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in refation to the application for
varying a premises Yicence to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003
by Tesco Stores Lid relating to a premises licence:

insert existing Premisas Licence Number if any]

for

£17e

esco EXPPesS

Ernns  Kond
Cudpiere HMoreY Leeps

[insert name and address of premises to which the application relates] L_S Z 7 7 T6

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of the application made by Tesco Stores Lid concerning the supply of
alcohel at the above premises.

1 also confirm that | currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below,

Personal licence number

" =
[insert personal licence number, if any] I<M CI L‘ Z. 6 L‘—S

Personal Licence issuing authority

Kewiees Metrorouitnd (Ouncic

.
Houlkd

Signed

Name {Please Print)

‘T:T 6(/'44_&(&-

Date

i3 Decemigee 70i0

Page 27



TESCO
JJ)LANNED'-”,'

Provision of Portable Fire-Fighting Equipment at Tesco Stores

General

Portable fire extinguishers are provided as a means of first aid fire fighting equipment but
should not be considered for use on a large fire or as an aid to escape. Their portability and
immediate availability allows for prompt intervention by an individual at the start of a fire.

Therefore the suitability and location will dictate the types and quantity of fire fighting
equipment that is required

Suitability

imprex Foam Extinguisher

The general purpose extinguisher deployed at Tesco stores is a § Litre foam {imprex)
extinguisher. It can be used on solid carbonaceous fires (Class A) involving fuels such as
timber, paper, plastic etc or on flammable liquid fires, such as petrol or cooking oit {Ciass B).

A simple formula is used to calculate the minimum number of general purpose (class A) and
(class B) extinguishes that should be provided:

The aross floor area {metres) x 0.065 = Number Class A extinguishers required (rounded up)
27*

(27 being the ‘A’ rating of the extinguisher)

Largest volume of spill of flammable liquid (litres) x 10 = Number of Class B extinguishers
required

183"
(183 being the ‘B’ rating of the extinguisher)

Carbon Dioxide Extingquisher

These are provided by Tesco stores on fires involving live electric equipment. There is no
guidance on the numbers required, however, due to widespread use of electrical equipment in
Tesco stores, they are readily available in most areas

Additionally fire blankets are available in cooking areas.

Location

A person should not travel more than 30 metres to reach a suitabte fire extinguisher from any
point within the store. Additional extinguishers (above those needed to achieve an ‘A’ rating)
may need {o be provided to meet this requirement, but this is unifikely due to the layout of
most Tesco stores.

Where possible, extinguishers are located adjacent to fire alarm call points (which in turn are
adjacent to fire exits) forming a fire point, where the alarm can be raised and a decision made
whether to attempt to tackle the fire or flee through the exit.

Page 28



Allocation of Fire Fighting Equipment

Bakery

Bake-off

Boiler Rooms & Boiler
Containers

Cash Office 1
CCTV 1
Cleaner's Room 1
Coffee Shop — Public Area As per sales floor caiculations®

Coffee Shop — Preparation
Area

1

1

Corridors

As per calculations

Customer Service Centre

Electrical Intake

FMC Room

Generator Room/Container

Hot Chicken Installation

Lift Monitor Room

Loading Dock Lobby

s per calculations

Pharmacy

Refrigeration Plant Room/
Containers

_.L_-s:p_.n_a._l_l._A_L

Refrigeration Mezzanine 1
Plant Platform
Restaurant (kitchen) 1 1

Restaurant (staff)

As per calculations

Sales Area

As per calculations

Staff Reception

1

Stairs (for roof Plant)

(

Sprinkler Valve/ Pump Room

Tank Room & Container

Training Room

I Iy pEIY JEI Y

Warehouse/Bulk store

As per-calculations

Petrol Filling stations

Sales Area 1 1
Ancillary Area 1
Forecourt Two trolleys 4

Express Filling Stations

Sales Area

Ancillary Area

*Calculations: 1 fire extinguisher per 400m2 based on 27A rating and 183B sales floor

extinguishers sited adjacent to exits and below call points as appropriate.

Page 29




Allocation of Safety Signs and Notices

R,

T,

Bakery and Bake-off Area

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to break |
glass call point (b.g.c.p.)

Boiler Rooms & Boiler Containers

KEEP LOCKED SHUT

Clock Towers

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice agdjacent to b.g.c.

Coffee Shop FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.gcp
Corridors FIRE INSTRUCTIONS nctice adjacentto b.g.cp

KEEP CLEAR
FIRE DOOR-KEEP CLEAR on both sides of all
doors other than held-open

Customer Service Centre

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent telephone

Electrical Intake

KEEP LOCKED SHUT notice on external side of
door

Electricalty Held Open Fire Doors Linked
into Fire Alarm System Exterior

AUTOMATIC DOOR KEEP CLEAR on opening
face of doors

EMERGENCY EXIT -~ PUCH HARD TO OPEN
on rear of each gate

FIRE EXIT sign on outside of all fire doors

Female Cloaks

NO SMOKING

Generator Room/ Container

KEEP LOCKED SHUT on external side of door

Kids Club

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.c.p
FIRE EXIT ~ KEEP CLEAR natice on external
side of door

Lift Monitor Room

KEEP LOCKED SHUT

Male Cloaks

NO SMOKING

Manager's Office

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent telephone

Plant Room/ Containers

KEEP LOCKED SHUT on external side of door

Restaurant (kitchen)

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.c.p

Restaurant (Staff)

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacentto b.g.c.p

Sales Area

FIRE EXIT sign above every fire exit

TO FIRE EXIT sign above doors to protected
corridors .

PUSH BAR TO OFEN above each set of push
bars

Staff Reception

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.c.p
FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent {elephone

Sprinkler Valve/ Pump Room on External
Side if Door

SPRINKLER STOP VALVE INSIDE
EXTERNAL VENTILATION CONTROAL
SWITCH INSIDE (if appropriate)

Warehouse/ Bilk Store

FIRE INSTRUICTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.c.p
Load level notices on lines on walls
FIRE EXIT sign above every fire exit

Petrol/ Express Petrol Filling Stations

Ancillairy Area

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.c.p
KEEP LOCKED SHUT on electrical intake

FIRE EXIT above rear means of escape door
PUSH BAR TO OPEN

Forecourt at tank filt points* at pumps#

Individual tank fill notices with grades
PETROLIUM SPIRIT - HIGHLY FLAMABLE- NO
SMOKING *f#

NO MOBLIE PHONES

Page 30



I ——— LT W L AT TR )

AR S Appendix c

eeds

CITY COUNCIL

Ej e
vl ag L el

27 JA 2o

RE@LV%D City Development Department
The Leonardo Building
2 Rossington Street

Tesco Stores Ltd LEEDS
Tesco House LS2 8HD
Delamare Road
Chestnut Contact; Chris Sanderson
Waltham Tel: 0113 2478216
Herts. Fax: 0113 2478230
EN8 9SL
Your Ref:

Our Ref: Licence Applications

Date 28" January 2011
Dear Sir/Madam,

Subject: APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

PART A

Thank you for submitting your application for licensed activities at:
Name of venue:- Tesco

Address:- Elland Road, Churwell, Morley, L.S27 7TB.

We write to inform you we shall be objecting to your application and a copy of this letter will
be sent to the Licensing Authority.

The premises were granted planning permission for the erection of a single storey A1 retail
unit in May 2010 subject to a condition restricting the hours of use of the premises. The
proposed hours of use set out in your premises license application exceed those allowed by
the planning permission. The Development Department objects to the granting of a Premises
License in the terms as applied for due to noise and disturbance being caused to nearby
residential occupiers in particular above the parade as a result of the comings and goings of
customers and their motor vehicles, from customers congregating on the street in the vicinity
of the building and from activities within the building. It is considered that the opening hours
applied for at these premises would conflict with the Licensing objective of preventing public
nuisance.

The City Development Department considers that the extended opening hours proposed are
unlikely to be acceptable and that a Premises Licence should not be granted outside the
hours specified in the existing planning permission unless and until an express planning
permission or a Certificate of Lawful Development is obtained by the operator of the
premises to extend those operating hours. If you are willing to amend your application to the
hours as specified in the existing planning permission, details of which are contained in Part
B, then we shall withdraw our objection. (Tg

www.leeds. gov.uk switchboarrfbéaé1§1234 8080 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



PART B
Licensing Act 2003 — Application for Premise Licence

On behalf of :
Tesco
For the premises known as and located at :

Elland Road, Churwell, Morley, Leeds LS27 7TB.

| | am the applicant / representative authorised by the applicant (delete as appropriate)

In signing this document | request that the Licensing Authority accept this letter signifying my
wishes to amend the application to reflect the hours as detailed in the existing planning
consent, as follows :

Planning permission has been granted for the erection of a single storey A1 retail unit
(permission ref 10/01347/FU dated 13-05-2010) subject to the following condition:

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO 07.00 HOURS TO 23.00 HOURS
MONDAY TO SATURDAY AND 08.00 HOURS TO 22.00 HOURS ON SUNDAYS.

THE REASON FOR THE CONDITION WAS IN THE INTERESTS OF AMENITY OF NEARBY RESIDENTS.

Signed :

Dated :

Please return this document to :

Development Department
The Leonardo Building

2 Rossington Street
LEEDS

LS2 8HD

Yours sincerely

Chris Sanderson
Principal Compliance Officer

www. leeds.gov.uk switchboardp4yd 234 8080



Agenda ltem 7

Originator: Mr. Matthew Nelson

Tel: 0113 395 1876

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date:  Monday 28" February 2011

Subject: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Worid Foods,
272 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 7BD

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Gipton & Harehills Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

v Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap

(referred to in report)

Executive Summary

This report informs members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for the
premises situated at 272 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, |.S9 7BD, trading as World Foods.

This application relates to a retail premises proposing the Sale of Alcohol, for consumption
off the premises only.

The intended hours of operation are noted at 3.3 of this report.

The responsible authorities are served with copies of the application by the applicant and
Ward Members have been notified of the application.

1.0 Purpose of this Report
To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 (“the Act”) for a Premises Licence in respect of World Foods, 272 Harehills
Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 7BD. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
consider this application due to the receipt of a representation.

2.0 History of Premises

2.1 This is the first application for a Premises Licence for these premises.

Page 33



3.0
3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

42

The Application

The applicant is Mr. Salam Mohamed.

The location and proximity to neighboring premises can be seen on the map
provided; Members attention is drawn to Appendix A.

A copy of the application and operating schedule is attached at Appendix B to this
report. For the assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

i)

iii)

Proposed licensable activities

M Supply of Alcohol for consumption ‘OFF’ the Premises
Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as follows:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 23:00

Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours:
Monday to Sunday 09:00 — 23:00

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Osman Tofke Sleman intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor.
Steps to promote licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section “P” of the
application form, to promote the licensing objectives.

Relevant Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Responsible Authorities have made the following representations:

o West Yorkshire Police
Members are invited to consider Appendix C of this report.

West Yorkshire Police have provided a witness statement on behalf of HM

Revenue & Customs in support of their representation. Member's attention
is drawn to Appendix D of this report.

Pdge 34



5.0

5.1

52

6.0

6.1

6.2

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing sub committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

In making their decision, Members are obliged to have regard fo the national
Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy. Members will be aware they must also
have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear.

Options Available to Members

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

» Grant the application as requested.

» Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule

* Refuse to specify the said person as the Designated Premises Supervisor.

+ Reject whole or part of the application

Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not modify
the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it
considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

Background Papers

» Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
» Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

Page 35



Appendix A

: Leeds Leeds City Council

s CITY COUNCIL Entertainment Licensing

PREM/02974 - World Foods

272 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 7BD

Permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her

: - Date: - - 09 Febriary 2011
Majesty’s Stationary Office ’ )

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey's Digital Data with the l

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead
to prosecution or civil proceedings

. Scale: 11250

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 100019567 LCoriinmts: - Appendix A
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved : . ] i




Appendix B

eed 'PREM1

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, L§1 1UR

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We ___ SAkBer)  MOIMEDS
(Insert name(s} of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application

to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the

Licensing Act 2003
ENTERTAINMENT
Part 1 -Premises details WO LD fO Q DS ! ‘ LlCENS‘NG

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or qescription T Zﬂhﬂ
272 HAREAALS AANE
LEZ&0s

RECEIVED

LELANS Ls G 78D

Telephone number at premises {if any) 6//3 2 ABT
“t 212

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ LAGO

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ Yes

a) An individual or individuals* [z/please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i} as a limited company |:| please complete section (B}
il} as a partnership E] please complete section (B)
i) an unincorporated association or [:| please complete section (B)
iv) other (for example, a statutory corporation) |__—| please complete section (B}
c) a recognised club [:| please complete section (B)
d) a éharjty R B please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor 6f an educational establishment please complete section (B}

SCANNED

Page 37



o

f) a health service body [ ] please complete section (B)

a) a person who is registered under part 2 of the Care [ | please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital

h) the chief officer of a police force in England & Wales [ ] please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b), please confirm:
¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the premise for licensable |:|
activities, or:

* | am making the application pursuant to a
' Please tick Y Yes
+ statutory function or

+ a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative |:|

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr B’ Mrs D Miss D Ms L—_l Other titte |:|

{Rev, Dr, etc)

Surname: First Name:

M OHADIED S4eAr]

Please tick ¥ Yes
1 am 18 years old or over.

Current postal

address if different . "

from premises 272 WAREA 1L S cAWVE

address

Post Town L ELAs Postcode Ls 703 N

Daytime contact telephone number

62759294579

E-mail address
{optional)

SCANNED

Page 38



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Mr,:’ Mrslj

Surname:

Miss ’:l

First Name:

Other title D

Rev, Dr, etc)

I am 18 years old or over.

Piease tick¥ Yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Postcode

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate, please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name:

Address:

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number {if any)

Email address (optional)

Page 39

SCANNED



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? L 1T I 11 1 |

Day Month Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, (T T 7T [ |

when do you want it to end?

If more than 5000 people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

TERRAHC £z GlovND foworx L& Mo

/M{SK

Page 40




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment:

a)
b)
o)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fili in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E}

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), {f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H}

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i}
i}

k)

making music (if ticking yes, fillin box 1}

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (1) or (j)(if ticking yes, fill in

box K}

I} Provision of |ate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

M) Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M}

fn all cases, complete boxes N, O, and P

Page 41

Please tick ¥ Yes

nooooon

QD L1 0O

SCANNED



A

Plays Wil the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors W]
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note Outdoors 0
{please read guidance note 6) } 2).

Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

s v f e eend.- prfovmance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the loft,
please list (please read guidance note 5).

Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors indoors ]
Standard days and timings or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note 2). Outdoors 0l
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films_please read guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises for the

o o me o aixhiibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5).

Sat
Sun

SCANNED

Page 42




c

Indoor sporting events Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance nole 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thurs Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises indoor sporting events at
oo o e o i ffQRENE iMes to those listed In the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5).
Fri
Sat
Sun
D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indaors O
entertainment indoors or out doors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read
Standard days and timings guidance note 2). Outdoors O
{please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read

- guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
-] entertalnment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5).

Sat
Sun

SCANNED

Page 43




E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or Indoors [}
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note Outdoors 0
{please read guidance note 6) | 2)-
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 4)
Thurs
Fri Neon standard timings. Whare you intend to use the premises for the
-1 performance of live music at different times to those listed In the column on the left,
please list {please read guidance note 5).
Sat
Sun
E

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors ]
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick {Y] {Please read guidance note 0
. Qutdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | 2).

Day | Stat | Finish Both O
Mon Please gjve further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for plaving recorded music (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

e - playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5).

Sat
Sun

SCANNED

Page 44




G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors [
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note Outdoors m|
(please read guidance note 6) | 2).
Day Start Finish Both 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- - - performance of dance entertainment at diffarent times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sat
Sun
H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), {f} or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note &)

Please glve a description of the type of entertainment you will be providin

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors ¢r outdoors or indoors LJ
Mon both - Please tick ['Y) (Please read guidance note 2). Outdoors O
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), () or (g) {please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment of a
— similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sun

SCANNED

Page 45




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises N
Standard days and timings Please tick [¥ m} L
{please read guidance note 6) | Please read guidance note 7). Off the premises
Day Start Finish Both 0
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
Tue F-vo | 23 -vo
Wed ‘? oo | 23.94
Thurs ool 2 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol
‘l‘ 230 | at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5).
il |9:e9(23.w
Sat QR |23 v
Sun G| 23. 2

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor
Name
O3 man TorKE Sceama
Address
P26 cRQoviice€el HNETGHTS 7 Eqedy FPLace oo
Postcode L 9 75 Iy
<, i
Issue Licensing Authority (if known) LELD g it .

SCANNED

12
Page 46



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

ONVET St & OF AecCorfol ResrRrcrer 1 (oo
CVEYL AGE ©F (9 ~ ST GUVIIELvES b

10 7o ¢ frcenEO

o)
Hours premises are open | Sfate any seagonal variations {please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note §)

Day Start Finish

Mon | g [23.00

Tue _Q_a ] 2_3 - o

Wed q 13 -0

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Thurs a 2 3 - ¢© | guidance note 5).

i |q__|23-9_

St Tg  [2ze

Sun

4 |23

SCANNED

13
Page 47



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote all four licensing objectives:
a) General--all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime & disorder

CCTV TP BE SRS
TRV7es o B Lettinen ol T 94>/;

c) Public safety

PRENGSES D AE ARUIHNCMLLYy Coicken OCRAG
My Fok 1124 OS

d) The prevention of public nuisance

NCISE ¢ Azt HCTVITIE wwrBrrns J2entcscs
A NOISYy A inmisy WV sk

Lr7TEK  BeT 7D AE Flovided RE LeBB Sy
NOISE AWCISANeE NSO FCE 73 - e Bxn1BelBo

e) The protection of children from harm

LTee SE HTECK 2/
Rerishr Léchgre 7V S A7 Aatzn

Aze. s79FF 7 Be RIevED K- Crrece 27
{ MATATIIINS TRACN NG MG s7&2 )

SCANNED

14

Page 48



Ploase tick ¥ Yes
+ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee E/

* | have enclosed the plans of the premises G/

= | have sent you copies of this application, and the plan to responsible authorities and others D/
where applicable

+ | have enclosed the consent form produced by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor, if E/
applicable

» lunderstand that | must now advertise my application B/
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be E/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE OF UP TO LEVEL § ON THE STANDARD
SCALE [ £5000 J, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4--Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, plegge state in what capacity.

Signature:
Date: V) "'/ / ?{/’ = S
Capacity: rce?v €

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
{please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature:

Date:

Capacity:

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post Town Postcode

Telaphone numbar {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

SCANNED

15
Page 49



10.

1.

12

13.

Notes for Guidance

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must inctude a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. iIndoors may include a
tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or un-amplified.

For example (but not exclusively}, where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
i.e. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcchol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines,

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

A applicant's agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

SCANNED

16
Page 50



Appendix C
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Licensing Department
Miligarth Police Station
Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7THX

Leeds District Licensing Tel: 0113-2414023
Fax: 0113-2413123

T e Emall lynn.dobson@westyorkshire. pnn.police.uk

30 January 2011 !

e CTUELEY 20T AT A ey

Mr Salam Mohamed
272 Harehills Lane

&% 78D RECEIVED

cc. Leeds City Council. Entertainment Licensing Section, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR

cari

Dear Mr Mohamed

RE: 272 HAREHILLS LANE, HAREHILLS, LEEDS LS9 78D
GRANT OF NEW PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - FULL OBJECTION

Thankyou for your application which is dated 29 September 2010 which was only been received at
Miligarth Police Station on 7 January 2011. This application was received electronically, via Leeds City
Council, and is the second submission. The first application was returned to you for errors in the
application process.

This application is for the grant of a new premises licence for the above named premises. This is a new
application and seeks the grant of a premises licence for the following activities:

Sale of Alcohol

Every day 0900hrs x 2300hrs

It is the opinion of West Yorkshire Police, that your application contains insufficient information on how
you will achieve the licensing objectives. In particular, we cannot be satisfied at this stage that, if granted
the premises would not adversely affect crime and disorder and/or public nuisance in the locality.

Attached to this letter is a statement from Jai Vantoch-Wood, a HMRC Officer who deals with the seizure
of illicit cigarettes, tobacco and alcohol. The statement is self explanitory and it is our belief that this
appication has been received purely to try and legitimaise unlawful licensable activity. From the quantites
seized and the regularity you have come to the attention of HMRC it is clear that you have no intention of
stopping illegally importing goods into the country. To allow this premises to have a premises licence
would only provide a licensed outlet for illegally imported stock.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 51



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

FOR THE REASONS SET OUT ABOVE WEST YORKSHIRE POLICE ARE OF THE OPINION
THAT THIS APPLICATION SHOULD BE REFUSED IN FULL.

However, if the licensing Sub-Committee are mindful to grant this application, the following conditions
are attached for their consideration:

Conditions / Crime Prevention Measures to read-:

A suitable CCTV system will be maintained and be operational on the premises at all times when
licensed activities are being carried out

CCTV security footage will be made secure and retained for a minimum period of 31 days time to
the satisfaction of WYP.

A Supervisors Register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing the names,
addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all personal licence holders.

The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall charge of the
premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this information will be retained
for a period of twelve months and produced for inspection on request to an authorised officer

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to record
incidents such as anti social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises.

The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and
location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration humbers
of any door staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and personal licence
numbers (if any} of any other staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and
numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident and / or crime number, names and
addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage of the incident.

The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an
authorised officer

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 21
who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

Lynn Dobson

PC 5783

Leeds District Licensing
West Yorkshire Police.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 52



Appendix D

ol
WITNESS STATEMENT | .
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY 1 ooy G
(CJ Act 1907, 8.9; MC Act 1980, 68.5A(3Ke) and 55: MC Rules 1981, £.70, CF Rufos Part 27.1)
d
Statement of: Jai Vantoth-wood J o
PooT TR ra
| Lo L0 b R
o . L
Age if under 18; {1 over 10 Imsert ‘over 167 Occupation: Officer oFHM Revanue.&

Customs

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) aach signad by me Is true to the bast of my knowledge
and bellef and 1 make It knowing that, If it Is tendered In avidence, I shall bs liable to

prosecution If I have wilfully stated in It anything which I know to be false or do not belleve to
be true.

Signature: ’W //ﬁ’é Date: 18* Japuary 2011

HMRC officers have made severa) selzures of lllagal sales of illicit cigarettes and tobacce from
World Foods, 272 Harehllis Lana, Leeds.

1 hava noted the dates and seizure amounts below for your Information which I have taken
from our Intand Dataction Seizure file. These ara not all selzures of goods I have been
involved In personally:-

26/08/2008
278 Harehills Lane (Glhan Stores). Salam Mohamad present. Saizure of 142,520 clgarettes,
42,6kg tobacco,

06/09/2009

278 Herehills Lane (Glhan Stores). Salsm Mohamad present, Seizure of §360 clgarettes,
11.83kg tobacco, 16kg Shisha plpe tobaceo,

25/06/20310
272 Harahills Lane (World Foods). During the Inspaction Salam Mohamad antered the shop to

sea what Is happening. Ha states he owns Gihan Stores and his cousin owns World Foods. He
rafused to give his ccusing details,

29/10/2010

278028;1!1!"5 Lane (Gihan Stores). Selzure of 19800 cigarattes and an Audl Q7 (restored for
£S5, '

29/10/2010
272 Harehllis Lane (World Foods). Selzura of 3140 cigarettes 2.95kg tobacco.

29/10/2010

Rear of 272 Harehills Lane (World Foods). Seizure of 91370 cigarettes, 31.35kg tobacco and a

Mercedes Sprinter Van. The vehicle was Insured to Salam Mohamad at 278 Harehills Lane
LS97BD,

31/10/2010
Coquelles, France, Selzure of 36160 cigarettes, 226.5(Itras baar, Jlitres champagne, 5.4litres
vadka, 1.4litras whisiey and a Marcedes Sprintar Van driven by Seiam Mohamad.

Date:_ _Lg/ £2L -Z-QL L. )

Signature: o _@’é Signature: _ _ _ .. __ _____..

{slgnature of witnass) (slgnature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENOLAND AND WALES ONLY
Paga 1of2
ENFO 081A CEP (Sap 2008)
£0/¢0°d P01 10 YRl &2 ¢8pb6ae-£110: %8 Wgdl LT 380WH

Page 53



WITNESS STATEMENT

ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
{OJ Act 1967, 2.8 MC Act 1060, 88,5A{3)a) and 8B; MC Rules 1981, .70, CP Rules Part 27.1)

Statemient of: Jat Vantoch~wood

08/11/2010 - Rear of 278 Harehills Lane (Gthan Stores), Selzura of 16080 cigarettes, 17.5kg
tobacco, 4,75kg Shisha tobacco and a Ford Mondeo.
Shop worker statas vehicle belongs to shop.

10/11/2010 - Rear 278 Harehlils Lane (Gihan Stores), Selzure 3360 cigarsttes, 2.25kg shisha
tobacco, vauxhall Vectra.

Salam Mohamad seen by 2 HMRC officers leaving 16 Cowper Mount and entering the rear of
278 Harehllis Lane with a bag containing cigarettes.

In total 318,790 cigarattes have been selzed, which is approximately £55389,76 In evaded
duty plus VAT at 17,5% et £9693.20 = £65082.96. The duty caiculated at the current duty

rate of equal to 249% of the retail price plus £119.03 per thousand cigarettes as par
Budget day of 24 March 2010.

In total 129,23 Kilos of HRT has been salzed. This comas to £16748.20 in evaded duty plus
VAT at 17.5% at £2930.93 = £19675.13 The duty Is calculated at tha current duty rate
£129.59 per kilo of hand roiling tobacco as per budget day of 24 March 2010.

In total, Saiam Mohamad, and his businesses, World Foods and Gihan Stores have had tobacco

goods seized evading £84762.09 In duty and VAT between 26™ August 2008 to 10* Octobet
2010 on tha faw times that HMRC hava visited.

‘ g

l’#‘/

P
- B
oue: (B/21/201]
=
Signature; = _f_ i SIGRBRID: | e e e ;
O E
(signatura of witheis) (signature witn b.V) o }hj %ij,,c.‘ : ¥
M, i ;@
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY “‘\%\f
Page 20f2
ENFO 881A CEP (S8p 2000)
20/£0'd  ZW:0T 1I0T URC 62 Z8Ppeas-ET10: X WE3L LI F80MH

Page 54




	Agenda
	6 "Tesco" - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for Tesco, Elland Road, Churwell, Morley, Leeds LS27 7TB
	7 "World Foods" - Application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of World Foods, 272 Harehills Lane, Harehills Leeds LS9 7BD

